
, 9,, 1"4P 7 UNITED STATES 

_ ,NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
REGION I 

'~ 631 PARK AVENUE 
o ~.KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406 

SEP 1 5 1976 
Consolidated Edison Company of License No. DPR-64 

New York, Incorporated Inspection No. 76-19 

Attention: Mr. W. J. Cahill, Jr. Docket No. 50-286 

Vice President 

4 Irving Place 

New York, New York 10003 

Reference: Your letter dated September 3, 1976.  
In response to our letter dated August 12, 1976.  

Gentlemen: 

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions you 

documented in response to our correspondence. These actions will be 
examined during a subsequent inspection of your licensed program.  

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.  

Sincerely, 

* A 

El o runner, Cief 
R aytor Operations and Nuclear 
Sppport Branch 

cc: A. D. Kohler, Resident Contruction Manager (Con Ed) 

E. Kessig, Acting Manager, Nuclear Power Generation Department (Con Ed) 
J. M. Makepeace, Director, Technical Engineering (Con Ed) 
A. E. Upton, Esquire 
George T. Berry, General Manager and Chief Engineer (PASNY) 

Z. E. Chilazi, Manager of Projects, Thermal Power Generation (PASNY) 

S. Salay, Plant Manager (Con Ed) 
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